Minutes



General Committee

Date

2018/05/02

Time

9:00 AM

Location

Civic Centre, Council Chamber, 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5B 3C1

Members Present

Mayor Bonnie Crombie Councillor David Cook Ward 1 Councillor Karen Ras Ward 2 Councillor Chris Fonseca Ward 3 Councillor John Kovac Ward 4 Councillor Carolyn Parrish Ward 5 Ward 6 Councillor Ron Starr Councillor Nando Iannicca Ward 7 Councillor Matt Mahoney Ward 8 Councillor Pat Saito Ward 9

Councillor Sue McFadden Ward 10 (Chair)

Councillor George Carlson Ward 11

Members Absent – NIL

Staff Present

Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer Shawn Slack, Director, IT, Chief Information Officer Paul Mitcham, Commissioner of Community Services Geoff Wright, Commissioner of Transportation and Works Andrew Whittemore, Commissioner of Planning and Building Mary Ellen Bench, City Solicitor, Legal Services Diana Rusnov, Director of Legislative Services and City Clerk Sacha Smith, Manager of Legislative Services and Deputy Clerk Stephanie Smith, Legislative Coordinator

Find it online

http://www.mississauga.ca/portal/cityhall/generalcommittee

- 1. CALL TO ORDER 9:00AM
- 2. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

Approved (Councillor Starr)

- 3. <u>DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST</u> Nil
- 4. PRESENTATIONS Nil
- 5. DEPUTATIONS
- 5.1. <u>Orville Edwards, Community Development Coordinator, Youth and Vyjayanthi</u>
 <u>Janakiraman, Mississauga Youth Action Committee regarding National Youth Week</u>
 2018

Mr. Edwards and Ms. Janakiraman outlined the National Youth Week programming taking place from May 1 - 7, 2018 throughout the City of Mississauga.

Members of the Committee enquired why the name changed from Rebel Week to National Youth Week and directed staff to include youth programming from the Living Arts Centre, The Mississauga Symphony Youth Orchestra and the Malton community for next year's National Youth Week. Mr. Edwards responded.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0251-2018

That the deputation by Orville Edwards, Community Development Coordinator, Youth and Vyjayanthi Janakiraman, Mississauga Youth Action Committee regarding National Youth Week 2018 be received.

Received (Councillor Saito)

5.2. <u>Tim Beckett, Fire Chief and Teresa Burgess-Ogilvie, Manager, Office of Emergency</u>
Management regarding Emergency Preparedness Week - May 6-12, 2018

Mr. Beckett and Ms. Burgess-Ogilvie provided an overview of the events for the Emergency Preparedness Week taking place from May 6-12, 2018.

Members of the Committee spoke to the matter and enquired about the authority and requirements of sending alerts, overriding phone carrier's notification settings, geographic cellphone boarders, promotion of the Alert Ready testing on April 7, 2018, and cyber security barriers. Mr. Beckett and Ms. Burgess-Ogilvie responded to questions.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0252-2018

That the deputation by Tim Beckett, Fire Chief and Teresa Burgess-Ogilvie, Manager, Office of Emergency Management regarding Emergency Preparedness Week - May 6-12. 2018 be received.

Received (Councillor Cook)

6. <u>PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD</u> – NIL

Pursuant to Section 42 of the Council Procedure By-law 0139-2013, as amended: General Committee may grant permission to a member of the public to ask a question of General Committee, with the following provisions:

- 1. The question must pertain to a specific item on the current agenda and the speaker will state which item the question is related to.
- 2. A person asking a question shall limit any background explanation to two (2) statements, followed by the question.
- 3. The total speaking time shall be five (5) minutes maximum, per speaker.

7. CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were approved on the consent agenda: 8.4, 8.5 and 9.1-9.3:

8. MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED

8.4 <u>Servicing Agreement Assumption - Municipal Works Only Agreement, City File "B' 109/97 - Bren Road Extension - Prologis Canada LLC (formerly AMB Property, L.P.)</u> (Ward 5) Z - 49W)

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0253-2018

That the City of Mississauga assume the municipal works as constructed by the developer under the terms of the Municipal Works Only Servicing Agreement for City File "B" 109/97, Prologis Canada LLC (formerly AMB Pearson Logistics Canco Inc c/o AMB Property, L.P.), The developer identified on the attached Table of Assumptions (Appendix 1) has complied with all the requirements of the identified Servicing Agreement., (lands located south of Rena Road, east of Torbram Road and west of Mimico Creek, in Z-49E, known as Bren Road Extension), and that the Letter of Credit in the amount of \$134,550.00 be returned to the developer. City File "B" 109/97 (Ward 5)

8.5 2018 Tax Ratios, Rates and Due Dates

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0254-2018

 That the report of the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer dated April 6, 2018 entitled "2018 Tax Ratios, Rates and Due Dates" be received.

- 2. That the 2018 net operating levy be approved at \$485,183,679.
- 3. That the City of Mississauga's 2018 tax ratios be approved as follows:

Residential 1.000000 Commercial 1.477202 Industrial 1.610758 Multi-residential 1.450961 New multi-residential 1.000000 Pipeline 1.236482 Farmland 0.250000 Managed Forest 0.250000

- 4. That the City of Mississauga's 2018 tax rates be established as outlined in Appendix 1 of this report.
- 5. That the 2018 residential tax due dates be set for July 5th, August 2nd, September 6th, 2018.
- 6. That the 2018 non-residential tax due date be set for August 2nd, 2018.
- 7. That the 2018 due dates for properties enrolled in the City's Pre-authorized Tax Payment Plan be set based on their chosen withdrawal date.
- 8. That the 2018 budgets of the Clarkson, Port Credit, Streetsville, and Malton Business Improvement Areas (BIAs) as set out in Appendix 2 requiring tax levies of \$73,000, \$856,533, \$324,353 and \$146,140 respectively, be approved as submitted, and that the necessary budget adjustments be made.
- 9. That the rates to levy the 2018 taxes for the Clarkson, Port Credit, Streetsville, and Malton BIAs be established as set out in Appendix 3 to this report.
- 10. That the 2018 operating budget be adjusted to reflect a transfer to the Capital Reserve Fund (#33121) in the amount of \$131,256.
- 11. And that the necessary by-laws be enacted.

9. ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

9.1. Public Vehicle Advisory Committee Report 2-2018 - April 17, 2018

GC-0255-2018

That the deputation and associated PowerPoint presentation by Michelle Berquist, Project Leader, Transportation Planning with respect to "Mississauga Moves", the Transportation Master Plan, be received for information. (PVAC-0007-2018)

GC-0256-2018

That the deputation, verbal update and associated presentation by Michael Foley, Manager, Mobile Licensing Enforcement with respect to the Accessible On-Demand Vehicle for Hire Project and the TNC Pilot Project, be received for information. (PVAC-0008-2018)

GC-0257-2018

That the deputation and associated written submission from Tejinder Singh Gill, Taxi Industry with respect to a request to amend By-law 420-04, as amended to eliminate the maximum number of taxi plates an owner may possess, be received for information. (PVAC-0009-2018)

GC-0258-2018

- That the 2014-2018 Public Vehicle Advisory Committee Work Plan be approved, as presented.
- 2. That staff consider adding an "expected completion date" column for future additions to the Work Plan.

(PVAC-0010-2018)

GC-0259-2018

- 1. That the meeting start time of the Public Vehicle Advisory Committee meeting to be held on June 12, 2018 be amended to 10:30 a.m.;
- 2. That funds in the amount of up to \$250.00 be allocated from the Council and Committees Budget for the costs associated with the Public Vehicle Advisory Committee appreciation luncheon.

(PVAC-0011-2018)

GC-0260-2018

That the correspondence dated February 14, 2018 from Chris Schafer, Uber Canada with respect to Uber Canada's public awareness campaign, be received for information. (PVAC-0012-2018)

GC-0261-2018

That the "Highlights: Changes to the Respectful Workplace and Workplace Violence Policies" document be received for information.

(PVAC-0013-2018)

9.2. Environmental Action Committee Report 3-2018 April 17, 2018

GC-0262-2018

That the deputation and associated presentation by Dr. Chelsea Rochman, Professor, University of Toronto with respect to plastic contamination in the environment be received.

(EAC-0013-2018)

GC-0263-2018

That the deputation and associated presentation by Sumeet Jhingan, Energy Management Coordinator with respect to the Municipal Green Building Standard be received.

(EAC-0014-2018)

GC-0264-2018

That the update by Edward Nicolucci, Urban Designer with respect to the Green Development Strategy and the Mississauga Urban Design Awards (Green Component) be received.

(EAC-0015-2018)

GC-0265-2018

That the deputation and associated presentation by Julius Lindsay, Climate Change Specialist, and Paul Stewart, Planner with respect to the Climate Change Land Use Study be received.

(EAC-0016-2018)

GC-0266-2018

That the memorandum dated April 6, 2018 from Leya Barry, Climate Change Coordinator, Climate Change, Environment Division with respect to Climate Change Events be received.

(EAC-0017-2018)

GC-0267-2018

That the EAC Environmental Actions Summary updated for the April 17, 2018 meeting of the Environmental Action Committee, be received for information. (EAC-0018-2018)

GC-0268-2018

That the Environmental Action Committee Work Plan updated for the April 17, 2018 meeting of the Environmental Action Committee, be approved. (EAC-0019-2018)

GC-0269-2018

That the Updated Corporate Policy & Procedure: Respectful Workplace and Workplace Violence be received for information.

(EAC-0020-2018)

9.3. Road Safety Committee Report 4 - 2018 - April 24, 2018

GC-0270-2018

That Anne Marie Hayes, Citizen Member, be appointed Chair of the Road Safety Promotional Subcommittee until the end of the Council term, November 30, 2018 or until a successor is appointed.

(RSC-0018-2018)

GC-0271-2018

That the Draft Road Safety Promotional Subcommittee Terms of Reference, dated April 3, 2018, be approved as amended. (RSC-0019-2018)

GC-0272-2018

That Legislative Services staff and Communications staff work with Seema Ansari, Technical Analyst at the Region of Peel to coordinate the display of the following safety messages on mobile signs and further that the messages are divided equally amongst the designated locations each month:

- a) July:
 - i. Look for pedestrians and cyclists before turning
 - ii. Fine 3 Pts \$490, put down phone, save a life!
- b) August:
 - Drive safe, walk safe, cycle safe
 - ii. Fine 3 Pts \$490, put down phone, save a life!
- c) September:
 - School is back, slow down!
 - ii. Fine 3 Pts \$490, put down phone, save a life!
- d) November:
 - i. Be seen, be safe, be smart
- ii. Fine 3 Pts \$490, put down phone, save a life! (RSC-0020-2018)

2018/05/02 **General Committee** 8

GC-0273-2018

That the draft minutes from the Road Safety Promotional Subcommittee meeting, dated April 3, 2018, be received for information. (RSC-0021-2018)

GC-0274-2018

That the Peel Regional Police Road Watch statistics for the month of March, dated April 6, 2018, be received for information. (RSC-0022-2018)

GC-0275-2018

That the verbal update on April 24, 2018, from Kimberly Hicks, Communications Advisor, with respect to MiWay Transit Advertising, be received and further that this matter be deferred to the Road Safety Promotional Subcommittee for further discussion once a quote has been obtained.

(RSC-0023-2018)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor D. Cook	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor N. Iannicca	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved (Councillor Iannicca) (12, 0)

8. MATTERS CONSIDERED

<u>Speed Limit Review – Broadmoor Avenue (Ward 1)</u> 8.1.

Councillor Cook spoke to the matter and requested a further 24hour speed study take place after three months to measure the traffic calming effects.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0276-2018

That the current regulatory speed limit of 50 km/h be maintained on Broadmoor Avenue and that passive traffic calming (i.e. painted centre line and edge-lines where suitable) be implemented on Broadmoor Avenue as outlined in the report from Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated April 17, 2018, entitled "Speed Limit Review - Broadmoor Avenue (Ward 1)".

2. That staff be directed to conduct a 24hour speed study to measure the traffic calming effects after three months.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Χ			
Councillor D. Cook	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Χ			
Councillor J. Kovac	Χ			
Councillor C. Parrish	Χ			
Councillor R. Starr	Χ			
Councillor N. Iannicca	Χ			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Χ			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Amended/Approved (Councillor Cook) (12, 0)

8.2 Leash-Free Zones Policy

Councillor Parrish directed staff to include Service Areas 3 and 4 for future leash-free zones. Paul Mitcham, Commissioner, Community Services and Geoff Wright, Commissioner, Transportation and Works spoke to the timelines for the My Malton study.

Councillors Ras and Kovac spoke about the number of non-formal leash-free areas and the suitability of the 388 Confederation dog park.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0277-2018

That the draft Corporate Policy and Procedure, Leash-Free Zones, attached as Appendix 1 to the Corporate Report dated April 12, 2018, from the Commissioner of Community Services, be approved.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor D. Cook	Χ			
Councillor K. Ras	Χ			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Χ			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor N. Iannicca	Χ			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Χ			
Councillor P. Saito	Χ			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved (Councillor Parrish) (12, 0)

8.3 <u>Mississauga Bike Challenge 2018</u>

Councillor Fonseca thanked staff for the collaboration between departments and the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee for creating the 2018 Bike Challenge.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0278-2018

That a by-law be enacted to authorize the Commissioner of Transportation and Works or designate to execute a partnership agreement between the Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Trillium Health Partners Foundation, including all necessary agreements and documents ancillary thereto, to provide community and sponsorship benefits for the 2018 Mississauga Bike Challenge, all in a form satisfactory to Legal Services.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor D. Cook	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor N. lannicca	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			

Councillor S. McFadden	Х		
Councillor G. Carlson	Х		

Approved (Councillor Fonseca) (12, 0)

8.5. Out-of-Home Advertising: Transit Shelter and New Digital Assets

Councillors Starr, Ras and Saito spoke to the matter about and made the following comments: the financial impact to the City; the length of the contract; and if the long-term agreement would preclude the city from negotiating for other digital assets throughout the City of Mississauga. Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer and Geoff Marinoff, Director, Transit responded to questions and spoke to the investment of the digital assets.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0279-2018

- 1. That the report dated April 20, 2018, titled Out-of-home Advertising: Transit Shelter and New Digital Assets be received for information.
- 2. That the procurement process contemplated by the City provides for an initial term of 15 years with one five-year renewal option to meet the interests of the market and to allow for investment into digital opportunities with the City through the life of the agreement.
- 3. That the agreement with the new advertising vendor provides for amendments as required, and as approved in accordance with the Purchasing By-law, to allow for new forms of out-of-home advertising that deliver additional revenue to the City as these new forms become available, including digital and mobile enhancements, billboards, pedestals and other assets.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor D. Cook	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Χ			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Χ			
Councillor J. Kovac	Χ			
Councillor C. Parrish	Χ			
Councillor R. Starr	Χ			
Councillor N. Iannicca	Χ			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Χ			
Councillor P. Saito	Χ			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

9. ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

9.4. Traffic Safety Council Report 3-2018 - April 25, 2018

Councillor Cook spoke to recommendation TSC-0026-2018 and enquired about intersection prohibition. Geoff Wright, Commissioner, Transportation and Works responded.

GC-0280-2018

That the presentation and associated PowerPoint presentation by Matthew Sweet, Manager, Active Transportation with respect to the City of Mississauga's Cycling Master Plan be received for information.

(TSC-0024-2018)

GC-0281-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Truscott Drive and Robillard Road for the students attending Hillcrest Middle School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- That the Recreation Department be requested to close the P Gates at the park path where it exits onto Truscott Drive just west of Robillard Road for the students attending Hillcrest Middle School.
- That Transportation and Works be requested to paint a stop bar at the stop sign on Robillard Road for the students attending Hillcrest Middle School.

(Ward 2)

(TSC-0025-2018)

GC-0282-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Forest Avenue and Seneca Avenue for the students attending Forest Avenue Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- That Transportation and Works be request to install intersection prohibitions on the east side of Seneca Avenue, for the students attending Forest Avenue Public School.
- That the Principal of Forest Avenue Public School be requested to continue reminding students of the necessity to wear a helmet while riding their bike.

(Ward 1)

(TSC-0026-2018)

GC-0283-2018

 That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Castlebridge Drive and Greensboro Drive for the students attending Castlebridge Public School and Our Lady of Mercy Catholic Elementary School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

 That Transportation and Works be requested to review the corner parking prohibitions at the intersection of Castlebridge Drive and Greensboro Drive, for the students attending Castlebridge Public School and Our Lady of Mercy Catholic Elementary School.

(Ward 9) (TSC-0027-2018)

GC-0284-2018

- That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Havenwood in the school area of St. Sofia Catholic Elementary School.
- 2. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce "No Stopping" and "No Parking" prohibitions on Havenwood Drive between the peak times of 9:00 AM to 9:15 AM and from 3:50 PM to 4:10 PM, once Transportation and Works has updated signage, for the students attending St. Sofia Catholic Elementary School.

(Ward 3) (TSC-0028-2018)

GC-0285-2018

- 1. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce "No Stopping" Prohibitions during the peak times of 8:20 AM 8:45 AM and 3:00 PM 3:30 PM on Escada Drive and Hideaway Place for the students attending St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School.
- 2. That the Principal of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School be requested to continue to remind parents of the importance of adhering to the "No Left Turn" from the school exit driveway for the safety of students and improved traffic flow.
- 3. That the Traffic Safety Council School Walking Routes Subcommittee be requested to discuss the School Walking Routes Program with the Principal of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School.
- 4. That the Dufferin-Peel Catholic District School Board be requested to review the operation of the Kiss and Ride at St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School at the morning entry and at the afternoon dismissal program.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0029-2018)

GC-0286-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Tenth Line West and Tacc Drive for the students attending McKinnon Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to consider the following:

a. Conduct a speed study to determine if enforcement is required on Tacc Drive for the students attending McKinnon Public School.

b. Refer the matter to Peel Regional Police, should the results of the speed study determine that enforcement is required on Tacc Drive for the students attending McKinnon Public School.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0030-2018)

GC-0287-2018

- That the warrants have been met for the retention of the crossing guard at the intersection of Bristol Road and Ceremonial Drive for the students attending Champlain Trail Public School.
- 2. That the Principal of Champlain Trail Public School be requested to continue reminding students and parents to always cross with the crossing guard on the east and south leg of Bristol Road and Ceremonial Drive.

(Ward 5) (TSC-0031-2018)

GC-0288-2018

- 1. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the following for the students attending Forest Avenue Public School:
 - a. the signage on the west side of Elmwood Avenue to allow parking and to install driveway prohibitions;
 - b. the signage on Forest Avenue in front of Forest Avenue Public School, once the construction is completed of the Queenscorp Housing on the south side of Forest Avenue.
- That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce the "No Stopping"
 Prohibitions on the east side of Elmwood Avenue once the "No Parking" on the West side has been removed, for the students attending Forest Avenue Public School.

(Ward 1) (TSC-0032-2018)

GC-0289-2018

That the Walk to School Subcommittee Minutes of the March 28, 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0033-2018)

GC-0290-2018

That the Parking Enforcement in School Zone Report for March 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0034-2018)

GC-0291-2018

That the Transportation and Works Action Items List for March 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0035-2018)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor D. Cook	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor N. Iannicca	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	X			

Approved (Councillor Cook) (12, 0)

10. MATTERS PERTAINING TO REGION OF PEEL COUNCIL - Nil

11. COUNCILLORS' ENQUIRIES

Councillor Saito directed staff to review the distance of the multi-use trail along Winston Churchill Blvd to the roadway and spoke to installing a railing along the multi-trail. Geoff Wright, Commissioner, Transportation and Works spoke to the trail and that staff would do a safety audit along the trail.

Councillor Starr spoke to an article promoting City of Toronto venues and not City of Mississauga venues. Paul Mitcham, Commissioner, Community Services noted that he would review the article.

Councillor lannicca enquired about creating a density development communication strategy to provide clarity about future community development and further spoke to a CAA tow truck campaign strategy.

Councillors Parrish and Starr spoke CAA attending TIAC meetings and their rational of their campaign strategy. Councillor Parrish further spoke to a Gurdwara parade taking place on Sunday in Malton and that the police charges are to be covered by the City of Mississauga. Mr. Mitcham responded and that he would follow-up with the Councillor.

12. OTHER BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councillor Parrish thanked staff for doing a site visit at the Lincoln Alexander School pool.

Mayor Crombie spoke to a lifetime achieve award for former Mayor McCallion, the Black Business Professional Associations awards and that May 3rd is a celebration of the 90th anniversary of the Canada-Japan diplomatic relations.

Councillors Saito and Fonseca spoke to the Mississauga Marathon taking place on the weekend.

13. <u>EDUCATION SESSION</u>

The discussion took place in open session in the Council Chamber.

13.1. <u>Wendy Law, Deputy City Solicitor and Melissa McGugan, Legal Counsel regarding the</u> Construction Lien Act Amendments

Ms. Law and Ms. McGugan outlined the changes to the Construction Lien Act, a transitional period, the impacts on the City of Mississauga and next steps.

Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer spoke to the challenges of the Construction Lien Act Amendments and future implications.

Councillors Ras, Starr and Fonseca enquired about the jurisdiction process, opportunities to work with Association of Municipalities of Ontario and the evaluation of contractors.

14. CLOSED SESSION - Nil

15. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> - 11:01AM (Councillor Ras)